
Krizus, Astrid

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 4:04 PM
To: Lamothe, Colleen
Cc: Krizus, Astrid; Theis, Rick; Cormier, Dominic; Cormier, Janick; Lemkay, Kevin; Surkes,

Marci; Hird, Mac
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Just on BD - Min Anand's team just indicated that it won't be signed by tomorrow's announcement. But it will
defs be finalized and ready to go mid-week.

On Oct 12, 2020, at 3:38 PM, Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Astrid,

It should be "up to 28.4m"

ID now: 2.5m base plus option for 5.4
Panbio: 8.5m base plus option for 12m

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 12. 2020, at 3:13 PM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
wrote:

I've also changed the Abbott lines to be less specific, so it reads:

As Minister Anand has announced. Canada has secured 23 million rapid tests
from Abbott.

[In the coming weeks], the federal government will start sending these rapid
Abbott Panbio and ID NOW tests to the provinces and territories. Both of these
new testing technologies are quick and reliable.

Does that make sense to you?


